

December 22, 2014

City Clerk Jennifer Hudon
900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220

Re: 5th District Alderperson Vacancy

Dear Ms. Hudon:

I am interested in filling the 5th District Alderperson vacancy. I am a qualified elector of the 5th Aldermanic District and understand that I may be asked to do a brief presentation to the Common Council at a future meeting.

Enclosed is my resume. It is my hope that my education and occupational experience will be seen as adding additional talents to those already embodied in the current Common Council and City Administration. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,



Patrick J. Brandel
3310 Lindbergh Dr.
Manitowoc, WI 54220
Mobile Phone: 920-323-0289

Enclosure

RECEIVED

DEC 23 2014

CITY CLERKS OFFICE

PATRICK J. BRANDEL
CONTACT INFORMATION

3310 Lindbergh Dr., Manitowoc, WI 54220

E-mail: planb1@sbcglobal.net

Home (920) 684-9190

Mobile (920) 323-0289

Work (920) 684-3718

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

April 2011 – Present <i>Finance Consultant</i>	Felician Village	Manitowoc, WI
January 2010 – Present <i>Coordinator of Stewardship Ministry and Building Project Liaison</i>	St. Francis of Assisi Parish	Manitowoc, WI
July 2009 – June 2010 <i>Strategic Operations Advisor</i>	Holy Family Memorial, Inc.	Manitowoc, WI
May 1992 – June 2009 <i>Chief Financial Officer</i>	Holy Family Memorial, Inc.	Manitowoc, WI
March 1977 – May 1992 <i>Controller / Business Office Manager / Collection Manager</i>	Holy Family Memorial, Inc.	Manitowoc, WI

EDUCATION

May 2005 <i>Certification-Graduate School</i>	Kellogg School of Management – Northwestern U.	Evanston, IL
May 1987 <i>Bachelor's Degree, Major: Business, Minor: Economics, Honors: summa cum laude</i>	Lakeland College	Sheboygan, WI
May 1974 <i>Associate Degree, Major: Accounting, Honors Graduate</i>	Lakeland Technical College	Cleveland, WI

AFFILIATIONS

- Manitowoc Public Library: Current Board of Trustees
- Roncalli High School: Current Board of Education, Past Board Chair
- United Way of Manitowoc County: Current Finance Cmte., Past Board Chair
- Silver Lake College: Current Finance Cmte.
- International Catholic Stewardship Council: Current Parish Education Cmte.
- Rahr-West Art Museum: Past Board Chair
- Manitowoc Symphony Orchestra: Past Treasurer
- St. Francis of Assisi Parish: Past Trustee